

Greenfield Fire Department P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 18:30 pm

Р	Е	Α		Member	Р	E	Α		Member	Р	Е	Α		Member
Χ			1	Chaz Babb, Capt.			Х	10	Eugene Hennessey, FW	Χ			19	Tyler St. Cyr
Χ			2	Doug Batty, Capt.	Χ			11	Mike Hoiriis	Χ			20	Ariel Temple
Χ			3	Diane Boilard, DEMD	Х			12	Jeff LaCourse, Dep.		Χ		21	Denis Filipetti
Χ			4	Michael Borden, Capt.	Х			13	Moto Maguire				22	
Χ			5	Tod Bryer	Х			14	Dave Martin, EMD				23	
Х			6	Karen Day, DEMD	Х			15	Scott Martin				24	
Χ			7	Aaron Graham	Х			16	Rick McQuade, Chief				25	
	Χ		8	Louise Gryval H.R.	Х			17	Eric Sheldon				26	
	Х		9	David Hall, Chief	Х			18	David Simmons, Lieut				27	

1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 18:36

- **ATTENDANCE:** See list above.
- NEW MEMBER VOTE:
- NEW APPLICANTS:
- APPARATUS REPORTS:
- 13 Rescue 1: In service
- 13 Rescue 2: In service
- 13 Engine 3: In service
- 13 Tanker 1: In service
- 13 Ladder 1: In service
- 13 Brush 1: In service
- 13 Boat 1: In service
- 13 Boat 2: In service
- 13 Boat 3: Decommissioned worn out
- •
- TRAINING:
- September 10th Rescue Training: Medical Emergency
- September 17th Fire Training: Operation Training
- September 19th & 26th Rescue Training: Wilderness First Aid at 18:30
- October 3rd & 10th Rescue Training: Wilderness First Aid at 18:30
- Captain Borden is working on solar training.
- GRANT STATUS:
- •
- FORESTRY: No report.
- •
- OLD BUSINESS:
- Equipment purchased with excess grant money 2 new pagers, rescue wheel for stokes, 4 backup cameras, and AMT equipment for rescue
- NEW BUSINESS
- Wood sales were approximately \$5347. This included a \$50 donation from a former resident and a \$100 donation from a person who had friends who died in 9/11.



Greenfield Fire Department P.O. Box 146, Greenfield, NH 03047 Meeting Minutes September 9, 2019 18:30 pm

- Pump testing will be done on September 18th at CMRC daytime
- The portable radios have been upgraded with new batteries, buttons, etc.
- Ladder testing the ladders need to be certified Chief McQuade is getting a quote for all of them.
- Road Race September 21st at Oak Park 7 People are needed on Friday night for set-up at 18:00 those who will be there are Captain Babb, Captain Batty, Captain Borden, Tod Bryer, Aaron Graham, Mike Hoiriis, EMD Martin, Chief McQuade, Lieutenant Simmons On Saturday: Tod Bryer, EMD Martin, Captain Borden, Mike Hoiriis, Eric Sheldon, Chief McQuade.
- Dunklee Hill Rd Chief McQuade asked if we could get the brush truck onto the other side of the culvert while it is being fixed after the meeting. Someone volunteered to help.
- Calls for this month -26 so far 154 calls for the year.
- False alarms Chief McQuade and Captain Borden met with CMRC and they are trying but things are not going to get better soon. They are working on it but they are in transition. Until that happens, things aren't going to be better. This is a challenge for the department. If you go up there, lock your POV's and any of the trucks that go.
- Blood Drive Monday, September 30th Noon to 5pm here at the station
- LED sign update Watchfire is the best one to pursue but more research needs to be done to look for financial sources.
- Carpet Cleaning will be happening very soon.
- Duck Race Gary Russell is doing a duck race on Rand Brook to benefit Dee Sleeper. Tickets are for sale at the station.
- •
- Everyone thanked Mike Hoiriis for the dinner.
- **DINNER NEXT MONTH:** Captain Borden
- •
- NEXT MEETING: October 7, 2019
- •
- MEETING ADJOURNED: 19:15

Respectfully submitted,

Karen Day, DEMD